Public Document Pack

NORTH HERTFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL N_I

6 June 2019 Our Ref Licensing and Appeals
Sub-Committee
Your Ref.
Contact. Amelia Mclnally

Direct Dial. (01462) 474514
Email. amelia.mcinally@north-herts.gov.uk

To: Members of the Committee: Councillor Elizabeth Dennis-Harburg, Councillor Sam North and
Councillor Adem Ruggiero-Cakir

You are invited to attend a

MEETING OF THE LICENSING AND APPEALS
SUB-COMMITTEE

to be held in the

COUNCIL CHAMBER, DISTRICT COUNCIL OFFICES,
GERNON ROAD, LETCHWORTH GARDEN CITY

On

WEDNESDAY, 19TH JUNE, 2019 AT 1.00 PM
**MEMBERS PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU DOWNLOAD ALL

AGENDAS AND REPORTS VIA THE MOD.GOV APPLICATION
ON YOUR TABLET BEFORE ATTENDING THE MEETING**

Yours sincerely,

Ay

Jeanette Thompson
Service Director — Legal and Community



Item

Agenda
Part |

HEARING PROCEDURE
Procedure to be followed at the hearing

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE
APPLICATION BY MASSIMO CIERZO, TRACEY CIERZO AND REBECCA
CIERZO

FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF

The Buffs Football Club, Bakers Close, Clothall Road, Baldock SG7 6PE

Page

(Pages 3
-4)

(Pages 5
-74)



Agenda ltem 1

NORTH HERTFORDSHIRE | J I

DISTRICT COUNCIL m

THE BUFFS FOOTBALL CLUB

HEARING PROCEDURE

1. Chair's Welcome
Introduction of:

Councillors sitting on Sub-Committee
Legal advisor;

Licensing officer(s);

Other Persons

The applicants

2. The Chair will outline the procedure for the hearing

3. The Chair will ask the Legal Advisor to outline the matters for consideration
during the course of the hearing.

The Licensing Officer’s report

4. The Chair will ask the licensing officer if they have anything to add to their report
to the Sub-Commiittee; if there has been any amendments to the hearing bundle,
and if so, if all Other Persons, and the applicants have been made aware of the
amendments.

5. The Chair will ask if there are any questions of fact of the licensing officer from:
e Other Persons
e The applicants.

6. The Sub-Committee may ask questions of the licensing officer

The Applicant(s) case

7. The Chair will ask the applicants to present their submissions to the Sub-
Committee.

8. The Chair will ask if there are any questions of fact of the applicants from:
e Other Persons

9. The Sub-Committee may ask questions of the applicants.

The Other Persons submit their case

10. The Chair will ask the Other Persons, in turn, to present their submissions to the
Sub-Committee

11. The Chair will ask if there are any questions of fact of the Other Persons from:
e The applicants

12. The Sub-Committee may ask questions of the Other Persons

Page 3



NORTH HERTFORDSHIRE | q I

DISTRICT COUNCIL ]x

Closing Statements

13. The licensing officer may make final submissions to the Sub-Committee
14. The Other Persons may make final submissions to the Sub-Committee

15. The applicants may make final submissions to the Sub-Committee.

Conclusion

16. The Legal Advisor will summarise any legal points that have arisen during the
hearing and will answer any legal questions from the Sub-Committee.

17. The Sub-Committee will close the hearing and retire to make a decision.

18. Where possible, the Sub-Committee will return and the Chair will announce
the sub-Committee’s decision including reasons for the decision.

Page 4




Agenda Item 2

LICENSING AND APPEALS SUB-COMMITTEE
Wednesday 19 June 2019

PART 1 - PUBLIC DOCUMENT AGENDA ITEM No.

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION BY MASSIMO CIERZO, TRACEY CIERZO AND REBECCA CIERZO
FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF
THE BUFFS FOOTBALL CLUB, BAKERS CLOSE, CLOTHALL ROAD, BALDOCK, SG7 6PE.

REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER ‘

1. BACKGROUND

1.1 No premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”) is currently in place for the
premises.

1.2 The premises previously benefitted from a premises licence whilst trading as the Cannon
& Brett Social Club which was surrendered on 16 August 2013. The history of that
premises licence is not relevant to this application as it was operated by a different
management team.

2. APPLICATION

2.1 The application is for the grant of a premises licence under Section 17 of the Act.

2.2 The licensable activities and hours applied for are attached as Appendix A.

3. APPLICATION PROCESS

3.1 On 30 April 2019, Massimo Cierzo, Tracey Cierzo and Rebecca Cierzo made an
application for the grant of a premises licence.

3.2 The application was served on Hertfordshire Constabulary and the other responsible
authorities.

3.3 A public notice was displayed on the premises for a period of not less than twenty-eight
(28) consecutive days in accordance with the requirements of the Act.

3.4 A newspaper advertisement was placed in The Comet in accordance with the
requirements of the Act.

3.5 The consultation period ran from 1 May 2019 to 28 May 2019 inclusive and
representations had to be received within that prescribed period.

Page 5



4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

5.1

5.2

REPRESENTATIONS

No representation was received from Hertfordshire Constabulary as conditions were
agreed with the applicants during the consultation. These conditions, included as
Appendix B, now form part of the amended application that is being considered by the
sub-committee.

No representation was received from NHDC Environmental Protection as conditions
were agreed with the applicants during the consultation. These conditions, included as
Appendix C, now form part of the amended application that is being considered by the
sub-committee.

No representations were received from any other responsible authority.

For the convenience of the sub-committee and the ‘other persons’, the amended
application is included as Appendix D. It is this amended application that the sub-
committee is asked to determine.

Nine (9) representations were received from ‘other persons’ against the application
however one (1) of the representations was received outside the consultation period
therefore could not be considered. The eight (8) relevant representations are attached as
Appendix E

The Council's Scheme of Delegation requires the licensing officer to determine whether a
representation is relevant as specified within the Act.

Where representations include comments that are not relevant to the Act, these
comments have been clearly redacted by the licensing officer and should not be
considered as part of the determination process.

Other persons must not refer to these paragraphs in any oral presentation at the
hearing.

Where the licensing officer has determined that the representations are relevant, it is for
the sub-committee to determine what weight to apportion to each representation.

The applicant has been served with a copy of all relevant representations by way of this
report.

The applicant and the ‘other persons’ making relevant representations have been invited
to attend the hearing to present their cases respectively. They have been advised that
they may be legally represented and of the hearing procedure.

OBSERVATIONS

In determining this application, the sub-committee must have regard to the
representations and take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

In making its decision, the sub-committee must act with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives. It must also have regard to the licensing authority’s Statement of Licensing

Page 6



5.3

6.1

Policy and National Guidance.
The sub-committee has the following options when issuing the Decision Notice:

i) Grant the application as made

ii) Grant the application with conditions and/or amendments to the licensable
activities and/or timings (conditions should only be added where they are
appropriate to promote the licensing objectives).

iii) Refuse the application.

LICENSING POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The following paragraphs from the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 — 2021
may be relevant to this application. This section does not prevent the sub-committee
from considering other paragraphs of the Statement of Licensing Policy where they deem
it appropriate:

B6

Our vision is:

“To ensure that North Hertfordshire continues to offer a diverse range of well managed
entertainment venues and community and cultural activities within a safe and enjoyable
environment.”

B7

The Council is committed to the continued promotion of the diverse cultural and community
activities within the district and providing a safe and sustainable night-time economy for residents
and visitors alike. Licensing Policy will be approached with a view to encouraging new and
innovative forms of entertainment that promote this vision and are consistent with the four
licensing objectives.

B8

The Council encourages greater live music, dance, theatre and other forms of entertainment for
the benefit of the community. Where activities require a licence, the Council will seek to balance
the potential for disturbance of local residents and businesses against the wider community and
cultural benefits.

B9

In making a balanced decision, the Council accepts that those living in town centre environments
are likely to experience a degree of disturbance associated with a vibrant night-time economy but
this must be managed in such a way to limit its impact beyond that which is reasonable. The
Council will at all times consider the wider benefits to and impacts on the community as a whole
and will take a proportionate view on the weight to apply to representations.

D1.5

The Council expects applicants to address the licensing objectives in their operating schedule and
have due regard to this Policy. To achieve this, the Council supports the principles set out in
sections 8.33 — 8.36 of the Statutory Guidance which state:

8.33

In completing an operating schedule, applicants are expected to have regard to the statement of
licensing policy for their area. They must also be aware of expectations of the licensing authority
and the responsible authorities as to the steps that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives, and to demonstrate knowledge of their local area when describing the steps they
propose to take to promote the licensing objectives. Licensing authorities and responsible
authorities are expected to publish information about what is meant by the promotion of the

Page 7



licensing objectives and to ensure that applicants can readily access advice about these matters.
However, applicants are also expected to undertake their own enquiries about the area in which the
premises are situated to inform the content of the application.

8.34

Applicants are, in particular, expected to obtain sufficient information to enable them to

demonstrate, when setting out the steps they propose to take to promote the licensing objectives,

that they understand:

e the layout of the local area and physical environment including crime and disorder hotspots,
proximity to local residential premises and proximity to areas where children may congregate;

e any risk posed to the local area by the applicants’ proposed licensable activities; and

e any local initiatives (for example, local crime reduction initiatives or voluntary schemes
including taxi-marshalling schemes, street pastors and other schemes) which may help to
mitigate potential risks.

8.35

Applicants are expected to include positive proposals in their application on how they will manage
any potential risks. Where specific policies apply in the area (for example, a cumulative impact
policy), applicants are also expected to demonstrate an understanding of how the policy impacts on
their application; any measures they will take to mitigate the impact; and why they consider the
application should be an exception to the policy.

8.36

It is expected that enquiries about the locality will assist applicants when determining the steps that
are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. For example, premises with close
proximity to residential premises should consider what effect this will have on their smoking, noise
management and dispersal policies to ensure the promotion of the public nuisance objective.
Applicants must consider all factors which may be relevant to the promotion of the licensing
objectives, and where there are no known concems, acknowledge this in their application.

D1.8
Whilst there is no requirement for applicants to consult with the responsible authorities prior to
submitting an application the Council encourages pre-application dialogue fo take place.

D2.1

Each licence application will be decided by reference to this Policy, the National Guidance issued
by the Secretary of State, relevant legislation and to the individual circumstances of the particular
application. The Council may depart from the Policy where the individual circumstances of any
application merit such a decision in the interests of the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. Full
reasons will be given for decisions taken by the Council when undertaking its licensing functions.

D2.4

In determining applications, the Council will focus primarily on the direct impact of the proposed
activities on persons that may be adversely affected in relation to the licensing objectives. The
scope of those persons that may be affected will be determined on a case by case basis taking
into account all relevant factors.

D2.5

The Council acknowledges that the licensing process can only seek to impose conditions that are
within the direct control of the licence holder. The Council does not consider that the term “direct
control’ can be generically defined and will consider its definition relative to the specific
circumstances of each application. For example, licensed premises at the end of road leading fo
a car park may be able to control its patrons leaving the premises and using the car park. In
general terms, to be considered to be under the ‘direct control’ of a licence holder, there will need
to be a direct causal link between the problems or likely problems and the specific premises.

Page 8



D2.6

Where problems with a direct causal link to premises exist in relation to the promotion of the
licensing objectives but they cannot be mitigated by the imposition of appropriate conditions, a
Licensing Sub-Committee will seriously consider refusal of the application. For example, patrons
from a licensed premise that are causing disorder in a town centre after leaving the premises
cannot be controlled by conditions, however the problem may be resolved by the refusal of the
application or revocation of the licence.

D2.8

The Council recognises that the exercise of its licensing function is only one of a number of
means of securing the promotion of the licensing objectives. The exercise, by the Council, of its
licensing function should not be seen as a panacea for all problems within the community. The
Council will encourage co-operation between its licensing function, planning function and
environmental health functions to ensure that any problems are addressed using the most
appropriate means and that its licensing function does not duplicate any other statutory
responsibilities.

D2.9
The Council will carry out its licensing functions in the promotion of the licensing objectives and, in
addition, will support the stated aims of the Act which are as follows:

(i) protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour and noise
nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed premises;

(ii) giving the police and licensing authorities the powers they need to effectively manage and
police the night-time economy and take action against those premises that are causing
problems;

(i) recognising the important role which pubs and other licensed premises play in our local

communities by minimising the regulatory burden on business, encouraging innovation
and supporting responsible premises;

(iv) providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of local communities
and empowers local authorities to make and enforce decisions about the most
appropriate licensing strategies for their local area; and

(v) encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and giving local
residents the opportunity to have their say regarding licensing decisions that may affect
them.

D3.1

The Council recognises that fixed and artificially early closing times previously established under
the Licensing Act 1964 were one of the main causes of rapid binge drinking prior to closing times
and one of the causes of disorder and disturbance when large numbers of customers were
required to leave premises simultaneously. These concentrations of people leaving can result in
friction at places such as late night food outlets, taxi ranks and other sources of transport. The
aim through the promotion of the licensing objectives will be to reduce the potential for
concentrations and achieve a slower dispersal of people from licensed premises through flexible
opening times where appropriate.

D3.3

Generally, when the Council’s discretion is engaged, the presumption will be to grant the hours
requested unless there are representations raised by responsible authorities and/or other persons
that demonstrate an adverse effect or likely effect on the licensing objectives.

D3.4

The Council also recognises that licensing hours should not inhibit the development of a thriving
and safe evening and night time economy, which is important for local investment, employment
and tourism. The Council will not seek to restrict the trading hours of any particular premises
unless this is necessary to promote one or more of the licensing objectives.

Page 9



D6.2

The Council recognises that each application must be considered on its own merits and any
conditions attached to licences and certificates must be tailored to the individual style and
characteristics of the premises and activities concerned. This is essential to avoid the imposition
of disproportionate and overly burdensome conditions on premises. A standardised approach to
imposing conditions must be avoided and conditions will only be lawful where they are deemed
appropriate to promote the licensing objectives in response to relevant representations.

D6.3

Conditions will only be imposed when they are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives and will focus upon matters within the control of the individual licensee such as the
premises, places or events being used for licensable activities or the surrounding areas of the
premises, places or events. Conditions are likely to be focused towards the direct impact of those
activities on persons living in, working in or visiting areas affected by, or likely to be affected by,
those activities.

D6.8

It is the Council’s view that the imposition of conditions should be restricted to those that are
proportionate in addressing any concerns in relation to the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Conditions should not be used as a tool to attempt to mitigate every possible scenario; this will
serve only to place undue burden on applicants and is not consistent with the general principles of
the Guidance.

D6.9

Operating schedules and licence conditions should be drafted in such a way that it is clear to
licence holders exactly what is required of them and these requirements should be concise and
well-worded fo assist the licence holder in managing their premises. The Council is strongly of the
view that the imposition of a substantial list of conditions in order to grant an application calls into
question the suitability of the applicant to hold a licence. Where a Licensing Sub-Committee
determines that it is appropriate to impose a substantial list of conditions to the extent that they
are effectively determining the day-to-day management of the premises, they will give serious
consideration to refusing the application.

D8.1
The Council recognises the need to encourage and promote live music, dancing and theatre for
the wider cultural benefit of the community.

D8.2

Only appropriate, proportionate and reasonable licensing conditions will be imposed on licences
So as not to discourage the promotion of entertainment. Conditions will relate to the minimum
needed fo ensure the promotion of the licensing objectives.

D8.3

The Council will ordinarily avoid any measure which deters live music, dancing and theatre by
imposing indirect costs of a substantial nature (for example, noise limiting devices for smaller or
community premises). The Council acknowledges, however, that on occasions the imposition of
appropriate conditions with cost implications may be the only alternative to refusing an application
where there is sufficient evidence in relation to the effect, or likely effect on the licensing
objectives.

E2.1

The Council recognises that the public safety objective is concerned with the physical safety of the
people using the relevant premises and not with public health, which is dealt with in other
legislation. Physical safety includes the prevention of accidents and injuries and other immediate
harms that can result from alcohol consumption such as unconsciousness or alcohol poisoning.

Page 10



E3.1.1

Licensed premises may have significant potential to impact adversely on communities through
public nuisances that arise from their operation. The Council interprets ‘public nuisance’ in its
widest sense and takes it to include such things as noise, light, odour, litter and anti-social
behaviour, where matters arising at licensed premises impact on those living, working or
otherwise engaged in activities in the locality. Ordinarily, the Council’s Environmental Protection
& Housing Team, in their role as a responsible authority, would take the lead in respect of
nuisance issues.

E3.2.1

This may include noise from live or recorded music, human voices (both amplified and
unamplified) and other forms of entertainment (i.e. indoor sporting events). Measures to prevent a
public nuisance may include, but are not limited to:

installation of soundproofing;

installation of noise-limiting devices;

provision of acoustic lobbies;

no externally played music;

restrictions on the times and types of entertainment;

keeping windows and doors closed (i.e. with self-closing devices).

E3.2.2

Soundproofing and other structural modifications may be identified as a requirement following an
acoustic survey of the premises. Such a survey may be requested if the building is old and/or
insufficiently insulated, very close or adjacent to neighbouring properties and/or the type of
entertainment could be considered unsuitable for the premises without additional noise mitigation
measures being implemented.

E3.2.3

Noise-limiting devices may be requested, in particular, where the entertainment takes place with
sound systems not provided in-house (i.e. brought in by a hired DJ), where the premises is in a
residential area or where the premises has a history of noise issues. Before imposing conditions
requiring a noise-limiting device, the Council will give consideration to paragraph 2.16 of the
Guidance which states:

2.16

Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to control the
levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a simple measure
such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a particular time, or
persons are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a certain time. More
sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or rubber speaker mounts
to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be appropriate. However, conditions in
relation to live or recorded music may not be enforceable in circumstances where the
entertainment activity itself is not licensable. Any conditions appropriate to promote the
prevention of public nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of
the specific premises and its licensable activities. Licensing authorities should avoid
inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable to
the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to purchase
and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues.

E3.3.1

This may include noise and disturbance from customers on the premises and customers in
outdoor areas such as terraces, beer gardens and smoking areas. It will also include noise,
disturbance and obstruction from customers in the vicinity of premises smoking and/or drinking

Page 11



and customers arriving at, leaving or queuing outside premises. Measures to prevent a public
nuisance may include, but are not limited to:

* use of time restrictions on specified areas of the premises (different times can apply
to different areas);

* cessation of the use of certain areas of the premises;

* supervision of outdoor areas, entrances and exits;

* suitably worded, clear and prominent signage;

* restriction of seating in outdoor areas of the premises;

* restriction of times that drinks can be taken in specified outdoor areas of the
premises;

« restriction of the number of customers permitted in specified outdoor areas of the
premises, including time.

E3.7.1
This can include extemal lighting, security lighting and lighting displays. Measures to prevent a
public nuisance may include:

e suitably selected lighting installations (i.e. luminaires without excessive power oufput and
with appropriate shielding);
e suitably located and directed lighting installations.

E3.7.2

The Council is aware that security lighting plays an important part in securing the premises and
promoting the prevention of crime and disorder objective. Before imposing conditions restricting
security lighting, the Council will give consideration to paragraph 2.19 of the Guidance which
states:

2.19

Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright lighting outside
premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and disorder may itself give
rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, licensing authorities and
responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.

E3.8.1
Measures to prevent a public nuisance may include:
e entering into a waste contract agreement;
e provision of external litter bins for customers;
e regular litter picks in the immediate surrounding area of the premises.

E3.8.2

The Council is aware that it would be unreasonable and disproportionate to require licence
holders to be responsible for littering associated with their products when patrons have gone
beyond their control. The Council will, however, expect licence holders to take responsibility for
ensuring that the immediate surrounding area is regularly cleared of litter associated with their
business operation.

E3.9.1

The Council is fully aware of the nuisance that can be caused by poorly managed or
inappropriately located premises, however will seek to strike an appropriate balance with its vision
of promoting a diverse and vibrant night-time economy.

E3.9.2

The provision of well-managed and controlled entertainment will be encouraged to promote the
vision, however the potential disturbance to residents and businesses will need to have been
adequately considered by applicants as part of their operating schedule.

Page 12



E3.9.3

Should disturbance from licensed premises become unreasonable, any review proceedings will
seek to impose suitable control measures in the first instance. Should control measures prove
ineffective or are deemed inappropriate then the restriction of licensable activity timings, removal
of licensable activities, suspension or revocation of the licence will be seriously considered.

E4.1

The Council recognises that the protection of children from harm objective relates primarily to
children accessing or using licensed premises, or being exposed to activities taking place without
having to access the premises (for example, underage alcohol sales, exposure to performances
or advertising of an adult nature whether within or outside a premises).

F4.1

In order to avoid duplication with other regulatory regimes the Council will not, as far as
reasonably possible, attach conditions to licences unless they are appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives and inadequately covered by other legislation. Ordinarily, conditions will
be considered unnecessary if they are already adequately covered by other legislation.

F8.1

The Council acknowledges that conditions cannot be imposed on an authorisation where it would
be either impracticable or impossible for the licence holder to comply with such conditions when
customers have left the premises and are beyond the control of the licence holder.

F8.2

That said, if behaviour of customers beyond the control of the licence holder can be causally
linked to a specific premises and it is causing crime and disorder or a nuisance it is wrong to
assume that the Act cannot address this; section 4 of the Act gives the Council a positive duty to
deal with it proportionately. Whilst conditions would be inappropriate in these scenarios, the
Council is strongly of the view that activities and/or operating times of an authorisation should be
restricted, or an authorisation refused or revoked, where appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

01.1

The Council accepts that it can only consider matters in relation to the four licensing objectives
when determining licensing applications, however as a public body it also has a statutory duty to
consider the following legislative requirements:

(i) Crime and Disorder Act 1998
Local authorities are required to have due regard to the crime and disorder implications of
any decision it makes.

(i) Human Rights Act 1998
Local authorities are required to implement the Act in a manner consistent with the
Human Rights Act 1998 by giving due consideration to the European Convention on
Human Rights and Fundamental Freedoms.

(ifi) Equality Act 2010
Local authorities are required to implement the Act in a manner consistent with its
responsibilities to consider the equality implications of any decision it makes.

022

Any licence/certificate is issued without prejudice to any other consent, licence, approval or other
authorisation required by other functions or responsibilities of the Council or any other statutory
body. The possession of a licence/certificate under the Act does not supersede or replace any
other statutory provision.

Page 13



71

RELEVANT EXTRACTS OF STATUTORY GUIDANCE

The following paragraphs from the Guidance issued by the Home Office under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018 version) may be relevant to this application.
This section does not prevent the sub-committee from considering other paragraphs of
the Guidance where they deem it appropriate and the determination should be based
upon consideration of the full document:

1.3

The licensing objectives are:

* The prevention of crime and disorder;
* Public safety;

* The prevention of public nuisance; and
* The protection of children from harm.

1.4
Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing objectives, so that
the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount consideration at all times.

1.5

However, the legislation also supports a number of other key aims and purposes. These are vitally
important and should be principal aims for everyone involved in licensing work.

They include:

« protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour and noise

nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed premises;

* giving the police and licensing authorities the powers they need to effectively manage and police
the night-time economy and take action against those premises that are causing problems;

* recognising the important role which pubs and other licensed premises play in our local
communities by minimising the regulatory burden on business, encouraging innovation and
supporting responsible premises;

* providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of local

communities and empowers local authorities to make and enforce decisions about the

most appropriate licensing strategies for their local area; and

* encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and giving local

residents the opportunity to have their say regarding licensing decisions that may

affect them.

1.16

Conditions on a premises licence or club premises certificate are important in setting

the parameters within which premises can lawfully operate. The use of wording such as “must’,
“shall” and “will” is encouraged. Licence conditions:

» must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives;

» must be precise and enforceable;

» must be unambiguous and clear in what they intend to achieve;

« should not duplicate other statutory requirements or other duties or responsibilities

placed on the employer by other legislation;

» must be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and events
concerned;

* should not be standardised and may be unlawful when it cannot be demonstrated that they are
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in an individual case;

* should not replicate offences set out in the 2003 Act or other legislation;

« should be proportionate, justifiable and be capable of being met, (for example, whilst

beer glasses may be available in toughened glass, wine glasses may not);

* cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond the direct
management of the licence holder and their staff, but may impact on the behaviour of

Page 14



customers in the immediate vicinity of the premises or as they enter or leave; and
* should be written in a prescriptive format.

1.17

The licensing authority should only impose conditions on a premises licence or club premises
certificate which are appropriate and proportionate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. If
other existing law already places certain statutory responsibilities on an employer at or operator of
a premises, it cannot be appropriate to impose the same or similar duties on the premises licence
holder, or club. It is only where additional and supplementary measures are appropriate to
promote the licensing objectives that there will be a requirement for appropriate, proportionate
conditions to be attached.

2.1
Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on crime and disorder.
They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety Partnership (CSP).

2.10

Licence holders should make provision to ensure that premises users safely leave their premises.
Measures that may assist include:

* Providing information on the premises of local taxi companies who can provide safe
transportation home; and

 Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on paths leading to and from the
premises and in car parks.

2.156

The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through representations,
to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate to prevent it in terms of
conditions attached to specific premises licences and club premises certificates. It is therefore
important that in considering the promotion of this licensing objective, licensing authorities and
responsible authorities focus on the effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on
persons living and working (including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises
which may be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance,
light pollution, noxious smells and litter.

2.16

Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is however not
narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. It may include in
appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and working amenity and environment of
other persons living and working in the area of the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also
arise as a result of the adverse effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect
is prejudicial to health.

2.18

As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate in certain
circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect those living in the area of
the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the approach of licensing authorities and
responsible authorities should be one of prevention and when their powers are engaged, licensing
authorities should be aware of the fact that other legislation may not adequately cover concerns
raised in relevant representations and additional conditions may be appropriate.

2.19

Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions should normally
focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive period for people being
disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the early morning when residents in
adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep or are sleeping. This is why there is still a
need for a licence for performances of live music between 11 pm and 8 am. In certain

Page 15



circumstances, conditions relating to noise emanating from the premises may also be appropriate
to address any disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave.

2.20

Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright lighting outside premises
which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and disorder may itself give rise to light pollution
for some neighbours. Applicants, licensing authorities and responsible authorities will need to
balance these issues.

2.21

Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the personal
responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in anti-social behaviour is
accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly reasonable for a licensing authority
to impose a condition, following relevant representations, that requires the licence holder or club
to place signs at the exits from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the
area, or that, if they wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of
outside, and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night.

2.22

The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from moral, psychological
and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from the harms associated directly
with alcohol consumption but also wider harms such as exposure to strong language and sexual
expletives (for example, in the context of exposure to certain films or adult entertainment).
Licensing authorities must also consider the need fo

8.41

In completing an operating schedule, applicants are expected to have regard to the statement of
licensing policy for their area. They must also be aware of the expectations of the licensing
authority and the responsible authorities as to the steps that are appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives, and to demonstrate knowledge of their local area when describing the
steps they propose to take to promote the licensing objectives. Licensing authorities and
responsible authorities are expected to publish information about what is meant by the promotion
of the licensing objectives and to ensure that applicants can readily access advice about these
mafters. However, applicants are also expected to undertake their own enquiries about the area in
which the premises are situated to inform the content of the application.

8.42

Applicants are, in particular, expected to obtain sufficient information to enable them fo
demonstrate, when setting out the steps they propose to take to promote the licensing objectives,
that they understand:

e the layout of the local area and physical environment including crime and disorder
hotspots, proximity to residential premises and proximity to areas where children may
congregate;
any risk posed to the local area by the applicants’ proposed licensable activities; and
any local initiatives (for example, local crime reduction initiatives or voluntary schemes
including local taxi-marshalling schemes, street pastors and other schemes) which may
help to mitigate potential risks.

8.44

It is expected that enquiries about the locality will assist applicants when determining the steps
that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. For example, premises with
close proximity to residential premises should consider what effect this will have on their smoking,
noise management and dispersal policies to ensure the promotion of the public nuisance
objective. Applicants must consider all factors which may be relevant to the promotion of the

Page 16



licensing objectives, and where there are no known concems, acknowledge this in their
application.

8.47

Applicants are expected to provide licensing authorities with sufficient information in this section to
determine the extent to which their proposed steps are appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives in the local area. Applications must not be based on providing a set of standard
conditions to promote the licensing objectives and applicants are expected to make it clear why
the steps they are proposing are appropriate for the premises.

9.12

Each responsible authority will be an expert in their respective field, and in some cases it is likely
that a particular responsible authority will be the licensing authority’s main source of advice in
relation to a particular licensing objective. For example, the police have a key role in managing the
night-time economy and should have good working relationships with those operating in their local
area. The police should usually therefore be the licensing authority’s main source of advice on
matters relating to the promotion of the crime and disorder licensing objective. However, any
responsible authority under the 2003 Act may make representations with regard to any of the
licensing objectives if they have evidence to support such representations. Licensing authorities
must therefore consider all relevant representations from responsible authorities carefully, even
where the reason for a particular responsible authority’s interest or expertise in the promotion of a
particular objective may not be immediately apparent. However, it remains incumbent on all
responsible authorities to ensure that their representations can withstand the scrutiny to which
they would be subject at a hearing.

9.42

Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing determinations should be considered on a
case-by-case basis. They should take into account any representations or objections that have
been received from responsible authorities or other persons, and representations made by the
applicant or premises user as the case may be.

9.43
The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to achieve.

9.44

Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be suitable to achieve that end.
While this does not therefore require a licensing authority to decide that no lesser step will achieve
the aim, the authority should aim to consider the potential burden that the condition would impose
on the premises licence holder (such as the financial burden due to restrictions on licensable
activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion of the licensing objectives.
However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors which form the basis of its
determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of the objectives and nothing outside
those parameters. As with the consideration of licence variations, the licensing authority should
consider wider issues such as other conditions already in place to mitigate potential negative
impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives and the track record of the business. Further
advice on determining what is appropriate when imposing conditions on a licence or certificate is
provided in Chapter 10. The licensing authority is expected to come fo its determination based on
an assessment of the evidence on both the risks and benefits either for or against making the
determination.

10.8

The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its discretion has been exercised
following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all

Page 17



8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote
one or more of the four licensing objectives. In order to promote the crime prevention licensing
objective conditions may be included that are aimed at preventing illegal working in licensed
premises. This provision also applies to minor variations.

10.9
It is possible that in some cases no additional conditions will be appropriate to promote the
licensing objectives.

10.10

The 2003 Act requires that licensing conditions should be tailored to the size, type, location and
characteristics and activities taking place at the premises concerned. Conditions should be
determined on a case-by-case basis and standardised conditions which ignore these individual
aspects should be avoided. For example, conditions should not be used to implement a general
policy in a given area such as the use of CCTV, polycarbonate drinking vessels or identity
scanners where they would not be appropriate to the specific premises. Licensing authorities and
other responsible authorities should be alive to the indirect costs that can arise because of
conditions. These could be a deterrent to holding events that are valuable to the community or for
the funding of good and important causes. Licensing authorities should therefore ensure that any
conditions they impose are only those which are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

LICENSING OFFICER COMMENTS

The comments within this section of the report are provided by the licensing officer to
assist the sub-committee with the interpretation of the Act, the Guidance and existing
case law. ltis for the sub-committee to determine what weight they attach to this advice.

Definition of ‘appropriate’

The previous Statutory Guidance first issued in July 2004 and subsequently updated up
until April 2012, specifically required Licensing Sub-Committees to ensure that their
decisions were based on measures that were ‘necessary’ for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. This placed a burden on the licensing authority to demonstrate that
no lesser steps would satisfy the promotion of the licensing objectives and any conditions
imposed on a licence would only be those necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives with no opportunity to go any further.

The revised Statutory Guidance issued on 25™ April 2012 and subsequently amended,
has amended the ‘necessary’ test to one of ‘appropriate’. This has changed the
threshold which licensing authorities must consider when determining applications by
requiring that they make decisions which are ‘appropriate’ for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

The Guidance explains ‘appropriate’ as:

9.43
The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to achieve.

9.44

Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be suitable to achieve that end.

Page 18



8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

While this does not therefore require a licensing authority to decide that no lesser step will achieve
the aim, the authority should aim to consider the potential burden that the condition would impose
on the premises licence holder (such as the financial burden due to restrictions on licensable
activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion of the licensing objectives.
However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors which form the basis of its
determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of the objectives and nothing outside
those parameters. As with the consideration of licence variations, the licensing authority should
consider wider issues such as other conditions already in place to mitigate potential negative
impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives and the track record of the business. Further
advice on determining what is appropriate when imposing conditions on a licence or certificate is
provided in Chapter 10. The licensing authority is expected to come fo its determination based on
an assessment of the evidence on both the risks and benefits either for or against making the
determination.

It is anticipated that, in due course, case law will provide clarity on the meaning of
‘appropriate’ as referred to in paragraphs 9.43 and 9.44 of the Guidance. The sub-
committee is therefore advised to give ‘appropriate’ its ordinary meaning, as expanded
upon by paragraph 9.43 of the Guidance, subject to the over-riding requirement on all
local authority decisions of reasonableness.

This approach, of allowing the courts to provide clarity, is reflected in the following
paragraphs of the Guidance:

1.9

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a licensing authority must
‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182. This Guidance is
therefore binding on all licensing authorities to that extent. However, this Guidance cannot
anticipate every possible scenario or set of circumstances that may arise and, as long as licensing
authorities have properly understood this Guidance, they may depart from it if they have good
reason to do so and can provide full reasons. Departure from this Guidance could give rise to an
appeal or judicial review, and the reasons given will then be a key consideration for the courts
when considering the lawfulness and merits of any decision taken.

1.10

Nothing in this Guidance should be taken as indicating that any requirement of licensing law or
any other law may be overridden (including the obligations placed on any public authorities under
human rights legislation). This Guidance does not in any way replace the statutory provisions of
the 2003 Act or add to its scope and licensing authorities should note that interpretation of the
2003 Act is a matter for the courts. Licensing authorities and others using this Guidance must take
their own professional and legal advice about its implementation.

The sub-Committee should also be aware that their decision must be proportionate to the
evidence received in respect of the application and representation. Proportionality is a
key factor in assisting with the definition of ‘appropriate’.

Case law

As the Guidance confirms, public nuisance under the Licensing Act 2003 has a wide
interpretation and it is for the Sub-Committee to determine, based on the evidence,
whether they consider these issues to be a public nuisance.

The Guidance states at paragraph 2.20 that conditions relating to public nuisance
beyond the vicinity of the premises are not appropriate and the Council’s Statement of

Page 19



8.10

8.11

8.12

8.13

8.14

8.15

8.16

8.17

Licensing Policy supports that view. Conditions that it would be either impracticable or
impossible for the licence holder to control would clearly be inappropriate.

That said, if behaviour beyond the premises can be clearly linked to a premises and it is
causing a public nuisance, it is wrong to say that the Licensing Act 2003 cannot address
this. Whilst conditions may well be inappropriate, if the evidence deems it necessary,
times and/or activities under the licence could be restricted or, indeed, the application
could be refused, suspended or revoked.

The magistrates court case of Kouttis v London Borough of Enfield, 9th September 2011
considered this issue.

In a summary of the case provided by the Institute of Licensing it is reported that District
Judge Daber considered an appeal against a decision of the local authority to restrict the
hours of musical entertainment of a public house to mitigate the noise from patrons as
they left the premises in response to representations from local residents. The appellant
relied on the sections of the Guidance that state that “beyond the vicinity of the premises,
these are matters for personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual
who engages in anti-social behaviour is accountable in their own right” (para 2.24). It was
also suggested that, given that certain residents were not disturbed, this did not amount
to public nuisance within the meaning of para 2.19 of the Guidance as approved by
Burton J in the Hope and Glory case.

The District Judge held that there was ample evidence of public nuisance relating to the
specific premises, and that section 4 of the Act gave the licensing authority a positive
duty to deal with it proportionately. In this case, no less interventionist way of dealing with
the nuisance had been suggested. He held that not only was the authority not wrong, but
that it was in fact right to reduce the hours as it had. The appeal was therefore
dismissed.

Evidence not to consider

A number of points made in the representations have been deemed not relevant by the
licensing officer. The points have been redacted and cannot be seen. The following
paragraphs 8.15 to 8.18 are a summary of the redacted points which, for clarity, should
not be discussed during the hearing.

Reference has been made to either the lack of police resources or the need for additional
policing. If this were a concern for the police, they could have made a representation as a
responsible authority but chose not to. Additionally, unless either point resulted in a
significant increase in crime and/or disorder, it would be unlikely to relate specifically to
the licensing objectives.

Comparisons have been made to trading hours of other licensed premises within
Baldock. This is not relevant as each application is considered on its own merits.

Parking is a concern for most ‘other persons’, more specifically the lack of parking
resource at the premises and the impact on permitted parking in residential streets.
Parking is primarily a matter for consideration at the planning stage, through
consideration of the impact on local amenity, as it does not relate specifically to the
licensing objectives. In simplistic terms, planning decides how a premises can be used,

Page 20



8.18

8.19

8.20

8.21

whilst licensing decides how best to then manage that premises. Residential parking
permits are controlled through other legislation and the Licensing Act 2003 cannot seek
to duplicate other existing control measures than can otherwise be effectively managed.

Although the impact of car parking is not relevant under the Licensing Act 2003, the sub-
committee can consider the impact of the noise nuisance associated with persons
returning to their vehicles having used the premises as this falls within the remit of the
prevention of public nuisance. The sub-committee should be cautious about how much
weight they attach to this matter when the location of patrons parking is outside the
control of the applicant. Conditions restricting parking locations would not be appropriate
whereas the restriction of trading hours to limit potential noise nuisance to a reasonable
hour would be appropriate.

Problems related to the previous operation of the premises have been mentioned
however they are not relevant as each application is determined on its own merits. The
sub-committee should focus their deliberations on the ability of the proposed
management team to prevent issues arising from the use of the premises.

Deregulation of live and recorded music on alcohol licensed premises

Following deregulatory changes introduced by the Live Music Act 2012, The Licensing
Act 2003 (Descriptions of Entertainment (Amendment) Order 2013 and The Legislative
Reform (Entertainment Licensing) Order 2014 no licence is needed for the following
activities:

Live Music
e A performance of unamplified live music between 08:00hrs and 23:00hrs on any
day on any premises
¢ A performance of amplified live music between 08:00hrs and 23:00hrs on any day
on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises
provided that the audience does not exceed 500

Recorded Music
e Any playing of recorded music between 08:00hrs and 23:00hrs on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises provided
that the audience does not exceed 500

The effect of this deregulation is that licensing committees cannot restrict live or recorded
music where it would benefit from the deregulation detailed in paragraph 8.19

Additionally, during the hours of deregulation where no licence would be required, any
licence conditions that relate directly to live and/or recorded music are suspended
between the hours of 08:00hrs and 23:00hrs.

For example, the applicant has agreed to a condition requested by NHDC Environmental
Protection that states:

A suitable environmental noise control device shall be installed in the premises, calibrated and set
to the satisfaction of the Council’'s Noise Control Officer. The device must be set at an appropriate
time in the presence of the aforementioned Officer. No amplified live or recorded music

Page 21



8.21

9.1
9.2
9.3
9.4
9.5

10.

constituting regulated entertainment shall take place in the function hall until this device has been
installed and set in accordance with this condition.

This condition will only apply to live or recorded music that takes place after 23:00hrs
where permitted by the premises licence.

The safety net for ‘other persons’ is that:

(i) There is other statutory legislation that can be used to control nuisance; and

(i) At a licence review hearing, a licensing committee can remove the deregulation
therefore making the activities licensable again and subject to licensing controls
such as conditions and/or restrictions in permitted timings.

APPENDICES

Appendix A
Appendix B
Appendix C
Appendix D
Appendix E

Original application

Conditions agreed with Hertfordshire Constabulary
Conditions agreed with NHDC Environmental Protection
Amended application (for determination)

Relevant representations from ‘other persons’.

CONTACT OFFICER

Molly Shiells

Licensing Officer
molly.shiells@north-herts.gov.uk

Page 22



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Eefore completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In zll cases ensure that your
answers are mside the boxes and wrnitten m black mk. Use addional sheets if necessary.

Y ou may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Trsert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and L'we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing anthority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

The Buffs football Club
Bakers cloze, Clothall Road
Baldock

Herts

Post town Baldock Posteode SG7 6PE

Telephone number at premizes (if any) N/A

Non-domestic rateable value of premizes | £N/A

Part 1 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an mdridoal or indrriduals * [l please complete section (4)
b}  aperson other than an individual *

1 asa limited company/limited liabalaty 4 please complete section (B)
partnership

i  asapartnership (other than limited liability) []  please complete section (B)

i as an umncorporated association or [l please complete section (B)

v other (for example a statutory corporation) ] please complete section (B)

c) a recogmized club [ please complete section (B)

d)  acharity L | please complete section (B)

Page 23




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

L]
f) a health service body ] please complete section (B)
O]

g} aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

mdependent hozpital m Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [ |  please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

please complete section (B)

h)y  the chief officer of police of a police force in L] pleaze complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If vou are applying as a person described in (2) or (b) pleaze confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

I am carrying on of proposing to cary on a busimess which invvolves the use of the ]
premises for licenzable activiiies; or
I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a fimction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Hn

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

: Orther Title (for

Mr || Me || Miss || Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth Iam 18 vearsoldorover [ |  Please tick yes
Nationality
Current residential
addrezs if different from
premises address
Post town Posteode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mg [ | Other Title (for

Mr [] M []  Miss [ example, Rev)

Surname First names

Page 24




Date of birth Iam 18 vears old or over [ ]  Please tick yes
Nationality

Current postal address of
different from premizes
address

Post town Postecode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER AFPPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partmership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
MMazsimo Crerzo, Tracey Cierzo and Febecca Cierzo

Address

10 Manzfield F.oad
Baldock

Herts

SG7T6ED

Eegiztered number (where applicable)
N/A

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, utuncorporated association ete.)
Partmership

Teons i o

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM  YYYY
D PhE 0 |

When do yvou want the premizes licence to start?

Page 25



If you wizh the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD WM YYYY
do you want it to end? HEEEEREEE

Please gzive a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The Premizes 1z going to be a commumity football club that has changing facilibies as we as a bar
that sells zlechol, beverages and food. The club will be used for functions along with other sports
entertamment 1.e pool, darts and viewmng sports cn TV

If 5,000 or more pecple are expected to attend the premuses at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licenzable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read suidance note 2) 5;‘::}* tick all that

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O
by films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c)  indoor sporting events (if ticking ves, fill i box C) <
d) boxing or wresthng entertamment (if ticking ves, fill i box D) O
e) live music (if ticking ves, fill in box E) <
f)  recorded music (if ticking ves, fill in box F) |
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) W
h) a._nj;t_.hj.qg ofa s.ﬂl.ilai description to that falling within (&), (f) or (2) ]

(1f ticking ves, fill m box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking ves, fill in box I) <

Page 26




Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box T)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 27



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guadance note 7)

Day Start | Fiush

Will the performance of a plav take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]
(please read gmdance note 3)
Outdoors ]
Both ]

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 3)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 28




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guadance note 7)

Day Start | Fiush

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O
gudance note 3
Outdoors ]
Both ]

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 3

Thur

Fn Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

- the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 29




C

Indoor sporting events

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4

Standard days and Pool Table

timings (please read Dartz Board

guadance note 7) Viewmng sports on TV
And other associated pub games

Day Start | Fiush

Mon | 1200 | 00.00

Tue 1200 | opoon | State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read gudance note 3
N/A

Wed | 1200 | 00.00

Thor | 1200 | 0ooop | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

- indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read zuidance note 6)

Fri | 1200 | 0200 | °°

Sat | 12.00 | 02.00

Sun | 1200 | 00.00

Page 30




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and

timings (please read
gudance note 7)

Day Start | Fimish

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors Cd
please tick (pleasze read suidance note 3)
Outdoors ]

Both

C

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wresiling
entertainment (please read uidance note 3)

Thur

Fn Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note §)

Sat

Sun

Page 31




Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard dayz and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

gudance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day Start | Fimish Both ]

Mon | 1200 | o000 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
- Amplified Live music

Tue | 1200 | 0000

Wed | 1200 | 0000 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
- N/A

Thur | 1200 | 00.00

Fn 1200 | 0200 | Nonstandard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for

the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the colomn on the left, please list (please read guidance note §)

Sat | 1200 | o0zo0 | VA

Sun | 12.00 | 00.00

Page 32




F

Recorded mnsic
Standard days and

timings (please read
guadance note 7)

Day Start | Fiush

Will the playing of recorded music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors (<
(please read gmdance note 3)
Outdoors ]
Both ]

Mon | 1200 | 00.00

Tue | 1200 | 0000

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Amplified recorded music

Page 33




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and

timings (please read
guadance note 7)

Day Start | Fiush

Will the performance of dance take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors Cd
(please read gmdance note 3)
Outdoors ]

Both

]

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 3

Thur

Fni Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 34




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(2)

Standard days and

timings (please read
gudance note 7)

Pleaze zive a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day Start | Fiush

Mon

Will this entertainment take place indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 3)

Indoors [ ]
Outdoors ]
Both ]

Tue

Wed

Thur

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read

gmdance note 3)

Sun

Non standard timings. Where yvou intend to use the premises for

the entertainment of a similar description to that falline within

(e). () or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note &)

Page 35




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment
Standard dayz and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors 4
timings (please read please tick (pleasze read suidance note 3)
gudance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day Start | Fimish Both ]
Mon | 1200 | o000 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Beverages and food to be served in the clubhouse
Tue | 1200 | 00.00
Wed | 1200 | 0000 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
N/A
Thur | 1200 | 00.00
Fn 1200 | 0200 | Nonstandard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
- the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)
c 12.00 “'I_I_IE.'DD N/A
Sun | 1200 | 00.00

Page 36




J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guadance note 7)

Day Start | Fiush

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | oy, #he

Mon | 1200 | 00.00

Tue | 1200 | 0000

Wed | 1200 | 0000

— please tick (please read guidance note §) premises d
Off the
Pretnises u
Both ]
State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (pleaze read
guidance note 3)
N/A

Thur | 1200 | 00.00

Fri 12.00 | 02.00

Sat 12.00 | 02.00

Sun | 12.00 | 00.00

Non standard timings. Where yvou intend to use the premises for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note §)
N/A

State the name and details of the individual whom vou wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Postcode

Perzonal licence number (if known)

WNHPER./3543

Izzming licensing authornty (if known)

North herts district council

Page 37




HEEN

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

Football yvouth clubs will be using our facilibies.

L

Hours premises are

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 3)

open to the public N/A
Standard days and
timings (please read
gudance note 7)
Day Start | Fiush
Mon | 1200 | 00.00
Toe | 1200 | 00.00
Wed | 1200 | 00.00
) Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
to the public at different tmes from those listed in the column on
Thur | 1200 | 00.00 | 'the left, please list (please read guidance note &)
' WA
Fri 12.00 | 02.00
Sat 12.00 | 02.00
Sun | 1200 | 00.00

Page 38




M Describe the steps vou intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and &) (please read zuidance note 10)

We will follow all health and safety regulations put 1n place
We will follow all fire policies

Alechol policy (think 23)

o Drug policy

Opening and close times adhered too

Sound monitoring

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV on premize

Door security

Think 25 alechol policy

No policy

sSound level monttoring

Sufficient lighting in and outside premizes
Alarm system

c) Public safety

Fire control measures in place

All health and safely guild lines adhered too.
Eesponzible aleohol control limits

Safe training records and health and safety up to date

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The zale of non-alecholic beverages
CCTV

Alarm system

Door securtty

Think 25 aleohol policy

€) The protection of children from harm

Page 39




Al persons under the age of 16 must be accompanied by an adult at all times.
We will create a safe environment for children to bein h

Health and safety sighage

Think 25 alcohol policy

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® Jhave made or enclosed payment of the fee. k4
* [ have enclosed the plan of the premises. (4
®  Jhave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others =
where applicable.
® Jhave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual Twish to be designated =
premizes supervisor, if applicable.
®*  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application. k4
# Junderstand that 1f I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. <
.
[Applicable to all mdradual applicants, mcluding those m 2 partnership which 1z not a
limated liabality partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] [ have
included documents demonstrating my enfitlement to work m the Untted Kmngdom <

(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABELE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE INMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY ENOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSETO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY EEASON OF
THEIR INMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OE WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO 50 IN THE
ENOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly anthorised agent (see guidance
note 127, If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Page 40




Declaration

[Applicable to mdridual applicants only, mcluding thozse ina
partnership which is not a limated hability partnership] I understand [
am not entitled to be 1ssued with a licence if I do not have the
enfitlement to live and work i the UK (or if | am subject to a condition
preventing me from domng work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become mvalid 1f I cease o
be entitled to live and wotk in the UK (please read guadance note 13).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and 1= not subject to condhions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and [ have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entrilement to work, if appropriate (pleaze zee note 13)

Signature

Date

Capacity

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2** applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please

state in what capacity.

Signature
Date 29.04.2019
Capacity N/A

Contact namme Massitmo Cierzo, Tracey Cierzo and Febecca Cierzo

Post town

— e

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to comrespond with you by e-mail, vour e-mail address (optional)

Motes for Guidance

1. Descrbe the premizes, for example the type of premizes, 1ts general zrfuation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application mcludes off-supplies of zlcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, vou must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertzinments please note that:

Page 41



s Plays: no licence 1s required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 300

s Films: no licence is required for “not-for-profit’ film exhibition held i
community premises between 08.00 and 23 .00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 300 and the organizer (a) gets conszent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premizes; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age claszification ratings.

s Indoor sporting events: no licence i3 required for performances between 0800
and 23 .00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000,

s Boxmg or Wrestling Entertamment: no licence 1s required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Foman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23 00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertamment rather than an indoor sporting event.

o Live music: no licence permussion 13 required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified lrve music between 08.00 and 23 .00 on any
day on premizes authorised to sell alechol for consumption on those
premizes, provided that the audience does not exceed 300

o  aperformance of amplified lrve music between 08.00 and 23 .00 on any
day, i a workplace that 1z not licenzed to zell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not excesd 300.

o  aperformance of amplified live music between 03.00 and 23 .00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premizes, that is not icensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 300, and (b) the
organizer gets consent for the performance from a person who 13
responsible for the premizes.

o aperformance of amplified lrve music between 08.00 and 23 .00 on any
day, at the non-residential premizes of (1) a local authority, or (it) 2
school, or (11) a hospital, provided that () the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the crganiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (1) the local authority concemned, or (1) the
school or (1i1) the health care provider for the hospital.

» Becorded Music: no licence permission 1z required for-

o any playmng of recorded music betwreen 0800 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorized to sell alechol for consumption on those premizes,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playmg of recorded music between 0800 and 23.00 on any day, i a
church hall village hall community hall, or other stmalar community
premises, that i3 not licensed by a premises licence to sell alechol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets conzent for the performance from a person who i responsible for
the premizes.

o any playmg of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premmzes of (1) a local authority, or (1) a school, or
(111) a hospatal, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 200, and
(k) the organizer gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (1) the local authority concemned, or (11) the school
proprietor or (1) the health care provider for the hospital

s Danece: no licence 13 required for performances between 08.00 and 23 .00 on any

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 300. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertamment remamns licensable.

Page 42



&  Cross activity exemphions: no licence iz required between 03.00 and 23.00 on
atry day, with no limit on avdience size for:

o any entertainment taling place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;
atry entertainment talcing place on the hospital premizes of the health
care provider where the entertaimment 13 provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;
aty entertamment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertamment 1z provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and
aty entertamment (excludimg films and a boxmg or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that () it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the andience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taling place m a building or other structore please tick as appropriate (indoors

may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be authonsed, if not already stated, and give relevant
forther details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occcor on additional days during
the summer months.

&. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longeron a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

7. Pleasze grve timings i 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premizes to be used for the activity.

8. If vou wizh people to be able to consume alcohol on the premizes, please tick “on the
premizes’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alechol to consume away from the
premises, please tick “off the premizes’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick “both’.

9. Please give information about anything mtended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the uze of the premises which may give rize to concem in respect of children regardless
of whether vou mtend children to have access to the premuses, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-mudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

11. The application form must be signed.

12, An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sizn the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authonty to do so.

13, Where there 13 more than one applicant. each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

14, This 1= the address which we shall use to correspond with you about thiz application.

(0]

(0]

(0]

Lia

15, Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability parinerships:

A licence may not be held by an mdrvidual or an individual i 2 partnership who is resident
in the UK who:
* does not have the night to live and work m the UK or
* 1z zubject to 2 condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable actrvity.
Any premizes licence issued in respect of an application made on or after & April 2017 will
become mvalid if the holder ceazes to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work m the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from domng work relating to the carmmying on of 2

Page 43



licenzable actrvity. They do this by providing with thiz application coptes or scanned copies
of the followmgz documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

s An expired or current passport showing the holder, or 2 person named m the passport as
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the

right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to
copy]-

* An expied or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, 15 a national of a European Economic
Area country or Switzerland.

s A Pegistration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

* A Permanent P esidence Card 1ssued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economuic Area country or Switzerland.

* A current Biometric Immigration Document (B iometric Fesidence Permit) 1ssued by the
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named 1z allowed to stay mdefinstely
in the UK, or has no tume limit on thewr stay in the UK.

*+ A current passport endorsed to show that the holder 13 exempt from mmigration control,
13 allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK has the right of abode m the UK or has no time
litnit on their stay in the UK.

+ A current Immigration Status Document 1ssued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorzement indicating that the named person 13 allowed to stay indefinitely i the UK or
haz no time limit on thetr stay m the UK, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Govermment agency of a previous employer.

s A fuoll birth or adophion certificate 13sued m the UK which mcludes the name(s) of at least
one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name 1zzued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

* A birth or adoption certificate 1ssued m the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland
when produced in combination with an official document grving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and thew name 1zsued by a Government agency or
a previous employer.

s A certificate of registration or naturalization as a British cibizen. when produoced in
combination with an official document grving the person’s permanent N ational Insurance
mumber and thew name issued by a Government agency or a previous emplover.

*+ A current passport endorsed to show that the holder 13 allowed to stay in the UK and 15

currently allowed to work and 13 not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
domg work relating to the carrying on of 2 licenzable actrvity.

Page 44



A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Besidence Permit) 1zsued by the
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay i the
UK and 1= allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licenzable activity.

A current P esidence Card 1ssued by the Home Office to a person who 13 not a national of
a European Economic Area stafe or Switzerland but who iz a family member of such a
national or who has derrvative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document contaming a photograph issued by the Home
Office to the holder with an endorsement ndicating that the named person may stay i the
UK, and 15 allowed to work and iz not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
domg work relating to the carrying on of 2 licenzable actrvity when produced in
combination with zn official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
mumber and thew name issued by a Government agency or a previous emplover.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, 1zsued by the Home Office under
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immizration (Euwropean Economic Area) Eegulations
2006, to a person who 13 not a national of a European Econonuc Area state or Switzerland
but who iz a family member of such a nationzl or who has derrative nights of residence.

F.eazonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be m the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an mmigration decision, such
az an appeal or admimistrative review reference mumber.

Eeazonable evidence that a person who 15 not a nattonal of a European Economuic Area
state or Switzerland but who 1z a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence in exercizing treaty rights i the UK meluding -

. evidence of the applicant’s own 1dentity — such as a passport,

. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e g a marnage cerfificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate. and

. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or 1z one of the followmg if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 meonths:

(1) working g employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(1) self-emploved ez contracts, invodces, or andited accounts with a bank,
(1) stdyving e g letter from the school, college or university and evidence of
sufficient finds; or

(1) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
farnily members hold comprehensive sickness msurance i the UK. This can imclude a private

medical mzurance policy, an EHIC card or an 51, 52 or 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied 1= 2
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(1) any page contamming the holder's perzonal detatls including nationalty;

Page 45



{11) any page contaimng the holder’s photograph;

{111} any page containing the holder’s signature;

(1v) any page contammng the date of expiry; and

(V) any page contaming mformation indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the
UK and 15 permitted to worlc

If the document 15 not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Y our right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could mvobve us
checling your imimisration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information

with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined unfil vou have complied
with this guidance.

Page 46


http://www.tcpdf.org

PROFILED SHEET ROOFING
PAINTED BRICKWORK
PAINTED METAL WINDOWS
PAINTED TIMBER DOORS
FELT FLAT ROOF

Lo L]

Cellar

: ﬁc_:?.___:c“

—_d

Existing ground floor p

N
@O ® @ O @m_w @@@ﬂw@

Existing section

Existing front elevation (Clothall Road Side) Existing side elevation

Aw@@@@ @ @ w®nmu@ 2 3 G

o

(THLA
il
L

Existing rear elevation g side elevation

Darryl Parry - Chartered Archite
Ty ¥

= tending Solu
_| Jel 079743

or plan, elevation and section

1:100@A3

68 : Email darry

| D~y

Road Baldock 8G7 6PE

_

Page 47



1. REMOVE EXISTING DOOR AND BRICK UP OPENING
WITH PAINTED 215MM COMMON BRICKWORK

.l
.“ 2 BLOCK UP OPENING WITH 100mm BLOCKWORK
.m. 3. RE-OPEN OLD DOORWAY AND PROVIDE NEW DOOR
m
@ F < < o <
2 g
£ 3 = 2 £ £
3 3 2 4 3 g
2 5 2 2 E 3
E g E = = E
z
©
e = _m

:
A

Page 48



ﬁwwmm

H000 MAN JAINOHd ANV AVAMYOOA 10 N3dO-3Y
HHOMMOOTA WigoL HLUM DNINdO dN 0018
HHOMMNIIHE NOWWOD WINGLZ OILNIVd HLIM
ONIN3dO dN 2148 ONY HOOQd ONILSIX3 IAOWIY

o e

Page 49

o 2N

suipnd Bupibdd

i
)
v 2dAj ssnu).
0 adAy ssnuy
v adA} ssnuj
v adfy ssnuy
upnd Buuoddns sacge jem pue wesg
gedf) ssruy

1/




1. KINGSPAN 115mm KS1000RW GRAPHITE U VALUE 0.18
OR TATA STEEL 120mm TRISOMET GRAPHITE U VALUE 0.16|
2. PAINTED BRICKWORK
3. PAINTED METAL WINDOWS
4.  PAINTED TIMBER DOORS
5 FELT FLAT ROOF
6. NEW DOOR
7 DOOR / OPENING BLOCKED UP

ﬁc_,,_.E,r..h_,__:“

—_d

Proposed ground floor plan

@% ® @ G @6 D @ o o & 0

Proposed section

| ZAN )

D =N
rage ou

TE
WS =
%
Band|
i
-E-

Proposed front elevation (Clothall Road Side) Proposed side elevation

® O @ @

®
@
®
-©
.
©

T

Proposed rear elevation Proposed side elevation

Darryl Parry - Chartered Architectural Technologist
tendin g Solutions MC19/02/1.2b 1.100@A3 Jan 2019

Vel 07974305668 ; Email darrylparry@outlook.com

£l

Pranncad Flanr mlam ol atinn amA e
Proposed floor plan, elevation and section

Tha B S ladlh il C T T T . SN A
I'he Pavillion Clothall Road Baldock SG7 8PE




NEW 115mm KINGSPAN KS1000RW PANELS U VALUE 0.18
OR TATA STEEL 120mm TRISOMET GRAPHITE U VALUE 0.18

EXISTING 50x125mm TIMBER PURLINS AT

1050mm C/C's
EXISTING 50x50mm STEEL ANGLE
TRUSS

N

Proposed section (Truss type A)

NEW 115mm KINGSPAN KS1000RW PANELS U VALUE 0.18
OR TATA STEEL 120mm TRISOMET GRAPHITE U VALUE 0.18

EXISTING 50x200mm TIMBER PURLINS AT

1050mm C/C's
g EXISTING 50x50mm STEEL ANGLE
TRUSS

ection (Truss type B)

EW 118mm KINGSPAN KS1000RW PANELS U VALUE 0.18
OR TATA STEEL 120mm TRISOMET GRAPHITE U VALUE 0.16

EXISTING 50x100mm TIMBER STRUTS
EXISTINGS0x125mm TIMBER PURLINS AT 1050mm C/C's

EXISTING 115x495mm
LAMINATED TIMBER BEAM

Proposed section (Truss type C)

Page 51

Plan key

Darryl Parry - Chart

E gsa.:u.

Tel 0797430

MC/19/02/L4b

sed sections

The Pavilion Clothall Road Baldock SG7 6PE




BLOCK PLAN scaLE 1:500 @ A4

EXISTING BUILDINGS

SITE AREA

Page 52




Good Morning Kuljit

My names Rebecca I’'m one of the partners applying for the premises licence for The buffs
football club Baldock. After having discussed the below conditions we are happy with all
that you have proposed and will make sure that all the below measures are in place for
when we open to the public.

Thank you for your help and your time, if you need to contact us at anytime please feel free
to do so.

Kind regards

Rebecca

From: SANGHA, kuljit 8250 [

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 12:01:55 PM

To:

Subject: The Buffs Football Club, Bakers Close, Clothall Road, Baldock - New Premises Licence
Application [OFFICIAL]

Dear Maz,

Thank you for taking the time out of your day to meet with me on Wednesday 15/05/19. Having
discussed the application with you, please find below a number of proposed conditions relating to
operating hours, cctv, etc. If you are happy to accept the conditions then please email NHDC
licensing and cc me into the email confirming that you accept the conditions. For convenience | have
included their email addresses as follows

e Hours Premises Are Open to the Public will be: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday
and Sunday: 12:00hrs —00:30hrs. Friday and Saturday: 12:00hrs — 02:00hrs.

e  Supply of Alcohol Times: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Sunday: 12:00hrs —
00:00hrs. Friday and Saturday: 12:00hrs — 01:30hrs.

e DPS/Premises Licence Holder will ensure that a CCTV system is installed, in working order
and shall continually record whilst the premises is open to the public.

e DPS/Premises Licence Holder will ensure that CCTV cameras are installed and in working
order.

e DPS/Premises Licence Holder will ensure that viewable and un-edited copies of recordings
from the CCTV system will be provided to Police no later than 24 hours after request.

e DPS/Premises Licence Holder will ensure that all CCTV recordings will be kept for a minimum
of 28 days.

e DPS/Premises Licence Holder will ensure that prior to opening the premises to the publicin
accordance with the premises licence operating hours, the CCTV system will be checked to

ensure that it is working and recording for a minimum of 28 days.

e DPS/Premises Licence Holder will ensure that the CCTV cameras cover key and vulnerable
parts of the premises, including the entry and exit points.

Page 53



e DPS/Premises Licence Holder will ensure that a minimum of two (2) persons, namely the
owner/DPS and duty manager are fully trained to access and operate the CCTV system and
download copies of any footage, upon request by Police Licensing Officer, Police Officers,
Police Community Support Officers and Local Authority Licensing Officers. One of these
persons will be at the premises at all times when the premises are open to the public.

e DPS/Premises Licence Holder will ensure that a refusals book is maintained and kept at the
premises at all times.

e DPS/Premises Licence Holder will ensure that the refusals book will be made available for
inspection upon request by Police Licensing Officer, Police Officers, Police Community
Support Officers and Local Authority Licensing Officers.

e DPS/Premises Licence Holder will ensure that an incident book is maintained and kept at the
premises at all times.

e DPS/Premises Licence Holder will ensure that the incident book will be made available for
inspection upon request by Police Licensing Officer, Police Officers, Police Community
Support Officers and Local Authority Licensing Officers.

e DPS/Premises Licence Holder will ensure the Challenge 25 policy is implemented.

Please feel free to contact me if you wish to discuss further. If you could let me know by mid-week
(Wednesday 22/05/19) next week, that would be great.

Regards
Kuljit

Mrs Kuljit Sangha
Police Licensing Officer for North Herts
Hitchin Police Station, College Road, Hitchin, SG5 1JX

Tel: |G (office) / | (work mobile)

This e-mail is subject to our Legal Notice which you can view here
Hertfordshire Constabulary's Legal Notice

Page 54



Environmental Protection licence conditions for The Buffs Football Club,
Bakers Close, Clothall Road, Baldock

Amendment to draft conditions dated 17 May 2019

Proposed changes to hours applied

e Opening hours until 00:00 on Sunday to Thursday; 01:00 on Fridays and 01:30 on
Saturdays.

e Supply of alcohol and late night refreshment until 23:30 on Sunday to Thursdays;
00:30 on Fridays and 01:00 Saturdays.

e Live and recorded music until 23:00 on Sunday to Thursday.

e Live music until 23:00 and recorded music until 00:30 Friday

e Live music until 23:00 and recorded music until 01:00 Saturday.

Proposed licence conditions

1. The Designated Premises Supervisor or some other responsible person shall manage,
where necessary, any entry queue, external areas of the premises and the dispersal of
patrons from the premises to ensure that noisy or rowdy behaviour is prevented and therefore
noise disturbance to local residents is minimised.

2. Clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all entrance and exit points and external
areas of the premises requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and to keep
the noise to a minimum.

3. No drinks shall be permitted in the external areas of the premises after 22:00 on any night
of the week.

4. All windows and external doors to the premises shall be closed after 23:00 during regulated
entertainment except for ingress, egress or in the case of an emergency.

5. A designated smoking area shall be located at the front of the property for use after 22:00.
No drinks shall be permitted in this area at any time.

6. Deliveries and waste collections relating to premises shall only take place between 08:00
and 22:00 Monday to Saturday and 1000 and 20:00 on Sundays.

7. No glass bottles shall be emptied into waste bins at the premises between 22:00 and 08:00
on any day of the week.

8. (a) A suitable environmental noise control device shall be installed in the premises,
calibrated and set to the satisfaction of the Council’s Noise Control Officer. The device must
be set at an appropriate time in the presence of the aforementioned Officer. No amplified live
or recorded music constituting regulated entertainment shall take place in the function hall
until this device has been installed and set in accordance with this condition.
(b) Once the environmental noise control device has been installed, calibrated and set to the
satisfaction of the Council’'s Noise Control Officer it must not be removed, adjusted or
replaced:
i) without twenty-eight (28) days prior notification to the Council’s Noise Control
Officer and;
i) without the written consent that the removal, adjustment or replacement of
the device is permitted and that documentation stating this is received from
the Council’'s Noise Control Officer.

Page 55



(c) Following the receipt of the documentation stated above, all the requirements of the
Council's Noise Control Officer must be carried out. Use of all noise equipment for amplified
live or recorded music constituting regulated entertainment taking place in first floor function
room is not permitted until such a time that the premises licence holder has received
confirmation from the Council’s Noise Control Officer that it is permitted.

(d) In the event of a malfunction of the environmental noise control device, the Council’s
Noise Control Officer shall be notified within two (2) working days of the problem and the
remedial action proposed. No amplified live or recorded music constituting regulated
entertainment shall take place in first floor function room until the environmental noise control
device is properly functioning and, if appropriate, has been reset, calibrated and set to the
satisfaction of the Council’s Noise Control Officer and/or the Council’'s Noise Control Office
has received and approved the necessary documentation confirming this.

(e) The environmental noise control device shall be secured in a manner approved by the
Council's Noise Control Officer so as to prevent unauthorised access to and tampering with
the controls.

() All noise equipment used for amplified live and recorded music constituting regulated
entertainment in first floor function room must be routed through the environmental noise
control device and this device must be operational during such licensable activities.

Sarah Scotchmer
Environmental Health Officer
20 May 2019

Page 56



The Buffs Football Club
Bakers Close, Clothall Road, Baldock, Hertfordshire, SG7 6PE

AMENDED APPLICATION

Indoor sporting events

Sunday to Thursday 12:00hrs to 23:30hrs

Friday

12:00hrs to 00:30hrs the following morning

Saturday 12:00hrs to 01:00hrs the following morning

Live music (indoors)

Sunday to Saturday 12:00hrs to 23:00hrs

Recorded music (indoors)

Sunday to Thursday 12:00hrs to 23:00hrs

Friday

12:00hrs to 00:30hrs the following morning

Saturday 12:00hrs to 01:00hrs the following morning

Supply of alcohol (for consumption on the premises only)

Sunday to Thursday 12:00hrs to 23:30hrs

Friday

12:00hrs to 00:30hrs the following morning

Saturday 12:00hrs to 01:00hrs the following morning

Late night refreshment (indoors)

Sunday to Thursday 23:00hrs to 23:30hrs

Friday

23:00hrs to 00:30hrs the following morning

Saturday 23:00hrs to 01:00hrs the following morning

Hours premises are open to the public

Sunday to Thursday 12:00hrs to midnight

Friday

12:00hrs to 01:00hrs the following morning

Saturday 12:00hrs to 01:30hrs the following morning

Operating schedule conditions

The premises licence holder and designated premises supervisor (DPS) will ensure that a
closed circuit television (CCTV) system is installed at the premises, is maintained in good
working order and continually records at all times whilst the premises is open to the public.

The premises licence holder and designated premises supervisor (DPS) will ensure that
viewable and un-edited copies of recordings from the closed circuit television (CCTV) system
will be provided to Police no later than twenty-four (24) hours after request.

The premises licence holder and designated premises supervisor (DPS) will ensure that all
closed circuit television (CCTV) recordings will be kept for a minimum of twenty-eight (28)
days.

The premises licence holder and designated premises supervisor (DPS) will ensure that prior
to opening the premises to the public in accordance with the premises licence operating
hours, the closed circuit television (CCTV) system will be checked to ensure that it is working
and recording for a minimum of twenty-eight (28) days.

Page 57




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

The premises licence holder and designated premises supervisor (DPS) will ensure that the
closed circuit television (CCTV) cameras cover key and vulnerable parts of the premises,
including the entry and exit points.

The premises licence holder and designated premises supervisor (DPS) will ensure that a
minimum of two (2) persons, namely the owner/DPS and duty manager, are fully trained to
access and operate the closed circuit television (CCTV) system and download copies of any
footage, upon request by Police Licensing Officers, Police Officers, Police Community Support
Officers and Local Authority Licensing Officers. One of these persons will be at the premises
at all times when the premises are open to the public.

The premises licence holder and designated premises supervisor (DPS) will ensure that a
refusals book is maintained and kept at the premises at all times.

The premises licence holder and designated premises supervisor (DPS) will ensure that the
refusals book will be made available for inspection upon request by Police Licensing Officers,
Police Officers, Police Community Support Officers and Local Authority Licensing Officers.

The premises licence holder and designated premises supervisor (DPS) will ensure that an
incident book is maintained and kept at the premises at all times.

The premises licence holder and designated premises supervisor (DPS) will ensure that the
incident book will be made available for inspection upon request by Police Licensing Officers,
Police Officers, Police Community Support Officers and Local Authority Licensing Officers.

The premises licence holder and designated premises supervisor (DPS) will ensure that a
Challenge 25 policy is implemented at the premises.

The designated premises supervisor (DPS) or some other responsible person shall manage,
where necessary, any entry queue, external areas of the premises and the dispersal of
patrons from the premises to ensure that noisy or rowdy behaviour is prevented and
therefore noise disturbance to local residents is minimised.

The premises licence holder will ensure that clear and legible notices are displayed at all
entrance and exit points and external areas of the premises requesting patrons to respect
the needs of local residents and to keep the noise to a minimum.

The premises licence holder will ensure that no drinks are permitted in the external areas of
the premises after 22:00hrs on any night of the week.

The premises licence holder will ensure that all windows and external doors to the premises
are closed after 23:00hrs during regulated entertainment except for ingress, egress or in the
case of an emergency.

The premises licence holder will ensure that a designated smoking area is located at the front
of the property for use after 22:00hrs. No drinks shall be permitted in this area at any time.

The premises licence holder will ensure that deliveries and waste collections relating to the

premises shall only take place between 08:00hrs -22:00hrs Monday to Saturday, and
10:00hrs - 20:00hrs on Sundays.

Page 58



18. The premises licence holder will ensure that no glass bottles are emptied into external waste
bins at the premises between 22:00hrs and 08:00hrs on any day of the week.

19. (a)

(b)

(d)

(f)

A suitable environmental noise control device shall be installed in the premises,
calibrated and set to the satisfaction of the Council’s Noise Control Officer. The
device must be set at an appropriate time in the presence of the aforementioned
Officer. No amplified live or recorded music constituting regulated entertainment
shall take place in the function hall until this device has been installed and set in
accordance with this condition.

Once the environmental noise control device has been installed, calibrated and set to
the satisfaction of the Council’s Noise Control Officer it must not be removed,
adjusted or replaced:

(i) Without twenty-eight (28) days prior notification to the Council’s Noise
Control Officer and;
(ii) Without the written consent that the removal, adjustment or replacement of

the device is permitted and that documentation stating this is received from
the Council’s Noise Control Officer.

Following the receipt of the documentation stated above, all the requirements of the
Council’s Noise Control Officer must be carried out. Use of all noise equipment for
amplified live or recorded music constituting regulated entertainment taking place in
first floor function room is not permitted until such a time that the premises licence
holder has received confirmation from the Council’s Noise Control Officer that it is
permitted.

In the event of a malfunction of the environmental noise control device, the
Council’s Noise Control Officer shall be notified within two (2) working days of the
problem and the remedial action proposed. No amplified live or recorded music
constituting regulated entertainment shall take place in first floor function room until
the environmental noise control device is properly functioning and, if appropriate,
has been reset, calibrated and set to the satisfaction of the Council’s Noise Control
Officer and/or the Council’s Noise Control Office has received and approved the
necessary documentation confirming this.

The environmental noise control device shall be secured in a manner approved by
the Council’s Noise Control Officer so as to prevent unauthorised access to and
tampering with the controls.

All noise equipment used for amplified live and recorded music constituting
regulated entertainment in first floor function room must be routed through the
environmental noise control device and this device must be operational during such
licensable activities.

20. The premises licence holder will ensure that adequate external lighting is provided at the
premises in the absence of natural daylight.

21. The premises licence holder will ensure that all children under the age of sixteen (16) years
are accompanied by an adult whilst on the premises.

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Mr D, Tilley

29 The Twitchell
Baldock T
Herts Ty C
5G7 60W N-HD ¢
v 7gih
Date:- 18" May 2019 21 MAY 2019
L.

Dear Sir

With reference to the Notice of Application under licensing act 2003, relating to The Buffs Foathall
Club, Bakers Close, Clothall Road, Baldock, Herts 5G7 6PE.

| am writing to inform you | strongly object to the licensing hours in the nlpj:liil:ﬂﬂ-ﬂn proposed on thi
following grounds.

1). The closing times are far too late e.g. Sunday to Thursday 12:00 to 00:00 and Friday to Saturday
12:00 to 02:00. These are excessively late for a residential area. As potentially there will be excessive
anti-soclal behaviour, late night noise disturbance and lttaring for 7 nights a week when leaving the

premises in all directions.

2). There are young famifies and older citizens living In the vicinity of the clubs location, with
potential noise disturbancs from all access areas e.g. footpaths, along Clothall Road and the unlit
playing field with no CCTV to monitor the patrons leaving the premises. Also after 00:00 hours the
street lights are turned off, so making It dangerous for patrons leaving the promises.

3). There is inadeguate parking in the vicinity of The Buffs club to accommadate the activities
proposed. Vehicles will likely appear every evening & weekend In Thurnall Close, Simpson Drive, The

Twitchell, Clothall Road, The Teng causing noise nuisance -'hil:h is unacceptable.

_
| do hope you review and reject the current licensing application on the above grounds.

Yours Sincerely

D.Tilley

Page 61




o Bo\doda
LLr_,- EAn o '-"-.-tl Mr&- EM.C‘#!" 'F.r-f-'a-'-c,-.n}l" WQ 5
?-D- Sex  \OGIR SGF LDV
K . ~ . WL oW .
oWy iwepne ' N Muy 200,

({)-E-{h-f' %u‘r&.'

.L " 'v.,.n:::ln}(x;-wa '}"E'-::‘:a [ hﬁf}r "-'h': m
&Q?\.\,;chmﬂ {'I::‘Q' \u—\'-c-- L;uhﬁx;ﬁfﬁ w v

m f\ljufc{‘i- T;’c-&hﬁkm..‘n.‘"-— E_}k-.a:\n

Behod~ ] Bimaram G
\}\{A&.&ﬁbx'&:w i

SEF Re

T Sl VX o a?@.\‘;ﬁ Yo 0000 ow

Dok 15 umvtanowdhe  owd otk el

e enernct i [




I = O —
I

From: Chris Connell

Sent: 22 May 2019 18:56

To: Licensing

Subject: Fwd: The Buffs Football Club, Baldock

Hello, 1 have sent a leller (o the address given in the local paper, bul would like to repeat in an email in casc
the letter doesn't arrive in lime,

I would like 1o express my concern at the proposed opening hours of the above premises, in particular the
closing times. There is no mention of the amount of customer capacily, which can cause an impact on
surrouncing residents.

The premiscs is in a residential arca with homes very close by, _

patrons will need to park in the residential roads nearby. There will be possible noise issues when patrons
return Lo their vehicles alier any events. This will have an impact on all residents, whether families with
voung children, elderly persons in The Tenc or people who are working the following day.

In the summer nights 1 can alrcady hear groups ol youths who congregate in the Lield during the
evening/night, What will the restrictions be regarding music and patrons drinking outside during warm
summer nights? T cannol see how that can be managed, and may then lead to residents calling the police

mund il'it is solcly a noisc issue, they will be directed 1o the local couneil.
As we know, nerther will lead to a speedy conclusion, resulting in possible weeks ol disruption.

It is good that the clubhouse has been renovated, and T would have no objections to daylime through to carly
evening opening bul the proposed opening hours are simply unfair to local residents.

Chris Connell

Mrs Cheis Connell
14 Thurnall Close
Baldock

Herts

SG7 6DP

Page 63
1




I —
[ N RUAOS

23 MAY 2019

Dear Sir/Madam,

| would like to express my concern at the proposed opening hours of the The Buffs, Clothall
Road, Baldock premises, in particular the closing times. There is no mention of the amount of
customer capacity, which can cause an impact on surrounding residents,

The premises is in a residential area with homes very close by. m
ﬁ patrons will need to park in the residential roads nearby. There will be possible

noise issues when patrons retumn to their vehicles afer any events. This will have an impact
on all residents, whether families with young children, elderly persons in The Tene or people
who are working the following day.

In the summer nights | can already hear groups of youths who congregate in the ﬁf:h:l durir_'.g
the evening/night, What will the restrictions be regarding music and patrons drinking outside
during warm summer nights? I cannot sec how that can be managed, and may then lead Lo

residents calling the police and if it is solely a noise issue, they will

be directed to the local council.
As we know, neither will lzad 1o a speedy conclusion, resulting in possible weeks of
disruption,

It is good that the clubhouse has been renovated, and [ would have no objections to daytime
through to early evening opening but the proposed opening hours are simply unfair to local
résidents.

Yours faithfully,

Mrs Chris Connell
|4 Thumall Close
Baldock

Herts

SG7 6DP

Page 64




N H D C 28 Thurnall Close

North Hertfordshire District Council

Licensing and Enforcement B 14 Hh’f EI]TEI Baldock

PO Box 10613 o _ Hertfordshire
Nattingham ' o ) 5G7 6DR
NGE 6DW

20 May 2019

Dear Sirs

Notice of Application under the Licensing Act 2003 ["the Notice”)

in respect of:

The Bufis Football Club, Bakers Close, Clothall Road, Baldock, Hertfordshire, SG? 6PE

The Notice appeared in The Comet on Thursday 9 May 2019 and requires any
representations/objections in respect of the application for premises licence made by Massimo
Clerzo, Tracey Clerzo and Rebecca Cierzo to be made by 28" May 2019.

| am therefore writing 1o make the following répresentations:

1. Onweekdays The Buffs would be open til midnight and at weekends til 2am. Many local
residants are either families or older citizens. | therefore consider the proposed opening
hours to be excessive and inappropriate,

2. The Baker's Close fleld is currently both unlit and unmonitored and this would therefore
mean that patrons of the Buffs would be leaving in the dark, potentially at risk of their
persanal safety but also risking security of local properties.

3, Daily late-night opening could mean that unacceptable levels of noise, antisocial behaviours
and littering could well increase to the detriment of the neighbourhood, especially given the
number of ways The Buffs can be entered/exited.

4, there is a strong possibility that local roads
in turn would likely lzad to noise, nuisance
for those roads affacted These could be: Clothall Road, The Tene, Thurnall
Close, Simpson Drive and The Twitchell.
5.

For the reasons noted above, | would like to object to the grant of this licence on the terms of the
current application as stated in the Motice.

Yours sincerehy

Enid Jarvis (Mrs)

Page 65




- , Pg | ¥
g % - 9 ' |
NHNC. | iceandung - Fondecce mests m%gﬁﬂmﬂ__
_ P _Bax_ 10613 LH Thtasrnadd CLode
NOTTINGHAM N.H.D.C. BALD.OLK
Nc6_6.d1 2.8.MAY_2013 Hert
- _ ST DR
Thawssdly 2.3 May 2019 - —
£A.0. N#ﬂ&_g@m&g_@ﬁ&mmi;@éﬁﬂaﬁawax _—
— fusther 1 the ML{J_&M ﬁ&ﬁéﬁ'ﬁﬂﬁ«ﬁ&ﬂ% .

— Thunsdey 4 May 3.019_(Te Lot nendyapec), for .

_ preoud M@_m_&;a@g_ﬁﬂmﬁ WY __
_ﬂwﬁ_ﬁmm_m_,_é.a:_waczm_r@zimm@_;_ S

baddock. Sa7 PE_, vz Lo ohjeck o the propoted .
_;____LS‘.CG;::‘JE_&E‘—J].*LE-. JAM%@M&L’L:?_@:EM L

The_lodr (S GUAASLA_ ok The hiart 8 O redtaenhiad area
b (1_bie_ oty hacn preadsed . e canslyy : (oL
N0k AualrA e ot Ceadvie _haakh . ThaaSi

Pty focdities i he ﬂm&@_mhtwqm g2
dervePoibninsd rundent 6f clontide dueuny propoicd_
_lacending hount withpak ddtudbirce
to M&ghﬂmﬁzg_&g rédikestral roassl nasaely
Llothall Road, The Tens , Pnnocks hane, Thisirnadd CLote




ﬂ'ﬂ 2 of L

;:ii_ﬁf_@?ﬂﬁﬂ Mcwﬂ@ hOwri A, -&xmﬂ%
 lake blh._ o _eck days dns Ak nleckense _Ridt

"ﬂ_mﬁ_ﬁﬁm%_dulﬁw_ﬁk&ww porsd_undvudion

'__n%/ﬁm_% _dix_ o ,J O ek ong bbgend

40088 X4 L -.ei;f"_d‘;mq’ A NOASe o
the M_WLﬁMM_MQﬁ_ﬂﬁLFM Thae venise tf

SULBUAdLd By Yourg fanidais drd da o alint
g _cdOse gy e adl, dareetiing,  Thad widd dadbelo

 thein ¢leep ARA Chuiie 8040eLy Iegorting ahak L
Gy Oed 0L @thm_mﬁ_mmw

heeadade !
o A vadt arta. Wm veruns on Pakers Cloge oo

vndt_ak n%:}ﬁ,f Aol hAS_no_fecundly CAIMLBS b

tonctor _pch w.{g oA w{éﬁ_ﬂfﬁwﬂxﬁ

_ Dvuwakenneds, anhisociad bemayiour, Witerng, fgntng,
S ﬂw‘a (o uLinadidn., firelphtiig s unplimudded
' vehdedes_ o ne. foedd hasce aldblen pvoblesafie
e the padl, anel fnone recendiay ad-tiher LOaedt
ehob pice. Bugpe Clauh had bben_eloreal ;. fees |
people. howe. mmmwm_m/ymwed__ |

|

v lam _;imﬁg_jﬂﬂ.ﬂ&;%@%m_@%.ﬂ_im_ﬁﬁ_@j&ﬂﬂ
—_of drwking FLIQONS, Bl bk of cllrity o




. N

L_Lidt aboeve. nA Nhaan, Gnde nIYELA = batea oa.__
ALY, LPLILLMLL.... . _

WAL hdeotae ntidoaheok on |Dtad restdeadl

Mﬁ@#M&/ﬁ}iﬁ_m&Lm%@w_dm_,
M_meww:a_@ﬁﬁ;{nﬁ_mﬁx WA
Latobdaghed e il e ldleist arta. Y

WML&JMJQ_MM&MMMM_ML
2Aote 1o _redadlndil daaring tiak apQLLANAN
_rocedspona. the. alifet.. . . -

I —

+ The_fropotede _N0urs rt tao latzdt_among bodsoklo
Prodptit Fnasdas . (uadtonatst ndd Likely make thece
oyt Buds vasn ol Llde hal cOLed. f tgudasr
LLoplainoldy Lok NOUGE G4, perrulted ane lenom..
The_orea. i unduited B duch. an. indluyx fov the.

reasons_dtotard_above. .

o Pakions makieg Treinr nay back bp vehicde) palked on
thgh dbuet late ot NAghd UL Cactse NQCE [k isg

Naddance b ald risaidences L rmoule . CfLMJ_(:a.ﬁ@_
_ Ihe asn Mag_ta,xw__wm

L ke 4

. * U W_WM_ML%M._MLIQ_M&ﬁ

e _porunokbr o) Te propoted loconce. ara bied. B

__ owtnde the Budds buddung, add N0 (S Carried

. b wNAL dsftance ALBL be necunte Glaset fedd




Pgi{ 'l]:Ll.

asSurnce thak oM Ltvtning ' MW%_

bty —
Muym_wmg_wm_mLm@@_ﬂmw
nuadance. bneol didburbance , oA LT ng .

* The.fact thak the licen ;MJMMH’LXL&J
contean, Oy Contvdl_thete padvons.” Repav e INee.
t’!meg leasrt. tine Bos U of greal conceln o redrdent
_praceful QuiLk 0tghlmarhond. nho
M prt_proace ¢f ks (e, cortddfor.
@MWWMMMEL wﬁ alia
et . Jo. TDae_acdlvities paposed Lunddar (s
A eesrs. b QMM@LP&MM thréadt o
P 0l ke 8] Jees pung g ae dlCa
NOLe aus aAdIROS Ad_and 6bjLi0ns
Sabdf ALt MMMM_&WLW_M@
o muwﬁﬂmﬁ_u_@m

s faskndully

——




39, The Twitchell

N t.i D C Baldock,
[ ] ] L] EE? E'Dw
20 MAY 2019 21st May 2019
Nerth Hertfardshire District Council,
Licensing and Enforcement
P.O.Box 10613,
Nottingham,
NGB 6DW
Sirs,
Re: Objections to the Licence jn reference tg
T Football Club er's Close, Baldock, Herts SG7 6PE

We wish to protest agalnst the licence on the following grounds:

The hours mentioned in the application are excessive: they exceed those nperated by the
pubs In the area, consequently the fear is that drinkers will leave any of the pubs in the town

and continue thelr night out at this club.

Moice from music: live music at excessive volumes |s not acceptable in a residential area so
late at night.

Nolse from patrons: people leaving the venue are likely to walk acrass the Baker's Close field
with the likelihood of anti-soclal behaviour.

Securlty: there are no CCTV cameras covering the area making security, and the potential
forvandalism, a concern.

Litter; Is there likely to be an increase in litter andfor broken glass? In an area that is used
for walks, particularly dogs, this is both an aesthetic and a safety issue.

Use of putside space - If there are people outside the venue, for example on a hot summer’s
night, this could lead to excessive nolse, especially If tables and chairs are provided.

One of our family has Multiple Sclerosis, one of the major symptoms being fatigue. When
their sleep pattern Is disturbed, It takes days to recover and affects thefr quality of life.
this club is given the licence requested, they are llkely to experience more ill health,

A number of years ago, a members’ club operated from the same building. Molse from the club,
particularly on “party nights” was unacceptable and we experienced all of the issues that we have
mentioned above. We need reassurances, from the council and the owners, that these problems

will not manifest themselves again.

The area around Baker's Close is a quiet residential area and we want it to stay like that.

Yours falthfully,

Mr L, Mrs ] and Mr P Seymour

Page 70




Do n Moo Mokt dsluie DideAck L,,;.UM_,JLJ
T oonn wooting ho

form uoe e ﬁia.'_}-r.;.:-.!:' b= Aadeuda ;a e W""‘-’m
Licomea  ww regprd 6 Twa Bufls  foottecw chut R aken Csse
CAVAall. Rord Rerdede , Harld | SG7¢ 05, we l'nﬂ; C.\maEH b
e Bugp' bom B o cmekg-

Tl e itnass &) Wous Sua = Vi vkl P and
&{M\& anh Eﬂwﬁm} wwrnd A Za.m4. b ha Ve LN rag seadaly
ek E..‘J—'I-L‘:n!."nVﬂ-L'-.E_ Lode . =% wveerwdal U‘% Coitas  PoiSe

ok wan UARLS seodeta s e 2 gl B us . T feed Lo
Wk ek ven weEa W Rakes Redd  allagarasy ool Hais
FMagason taver  GUbs Aeore g wp ﬁ’&.h)clsﬂqr W‘-Aaﬁu—p_hf&_ I+
Weahd wsetess Ml aato Swdines - Beokaes aery s ady wely
erodndTanad  laay M uncd ok e and  thase s olreoday
b eleer  ghouns o Mo At st hones dae do duunped
Er“\.mﬂ Litlen | Bafhen ‘E['&“L'S’E rovedy %L«‘I“E -c:J.Ln:huLugTo hore

Parliach cors ntitasing WM Cau e
m UTE s L let ML"'L Cr~Lp €.  dosmp

NoAge  wrlga Tm:{-m«s 2 oae ok hr-.'rclhjjbu" 2 nn

15 Very "”""'.'j'"’{' wAFI. no
Commaras +  memite~y  pabhons Radang | X feed & wvadd
v el s locad aree WAL= T lve st Safer o

hve and  onpressant -




T ol e s S hovter  opeairg  bowss  So ik has
lo hase. wk Nl pan  Fadie Hhaa Mkrd-m'rﬂh-#' anol 2 aaa
Chosing homes . T denl (ol HFlok o Spovks  chuts
raochs ks ka  Opa~ Gadd w&yﬂm o 2o - S
I ~ oo e e govig B be
a daily dayhme Spert club  whien X Fesk  baooed
ke s clds  beine ortodesl and e b hoveat
T o < cekadh kls hos lade ""‘F'jf“’”“f houvy | e an o
Gl v ey Unbappy ok s Donc esposly
ok s elocd €9 go ateasd,

T Vo Y s AL Camn sHolar O AT _cil-gjt:_ﬂiu_c_:ts = -HMe

Opeai~g oW \ v, E}\&ﬂ.h LR L“"P""ﬂ To acAraisie .

%u_,: S Ln-_;-.e}ﬁé-

mr&%hw,ﬁ\hww ’

Page 72




From: sonn Taytor |

Sent: 24 May 2019 17:25
To: Licensing
Subject: Buffs Football Club Licensing Application, Number 9202

241h May 2019

North Hertfordshire Distriet Council,
Licensing and Enforcement,

PO Box 10613,

Nottingham,

NG6 61w

Regarding a Licensing Application for the Bulls Football Club, Bakers Close, Baldock SG7 6PE.

Dear Sirs,

We are wriling to raise an objcction to the above Licensing Application, This centres around proposals for
the club to remain open from midday till 2pm on Friday and Saturday nights, and from midday to12pm on
Sunday and weck nights, We feel that (hese long and late opening hours will lead to disturbances for the

local residents hoth duﬁ'nir afternoon football games, and late at night. | TR

Bakers Close is a grassed open space in the centre ol Baldock, bordered by Clothall Road on one side and
residential housing on the remaining three sides. Several pathways from the sunrounding area lead onlo the
lietd. The space is well used, and popular with both adults and children from the neighbourhood, and also
acts as a thoroughfare (or school children who attend local schools. At present, occasional football matches

arc held on Sundays during the scason.

The leld, approx. 180 metres by 95 melres, is surrounded by two blocks of flats, ten houses, and several
uniis of a sheltered housing complex for the elderly and infirm. All of these properties border the field,
many within a few metres of the boundary fence.

The 1:500 site plan submitted with the Licensing Application, fails o show both the extent ol the housing
surtounding Bakers Close, and the exact position of the clubhouse on it, A larger map showing the both the
housing and exact position of the clubhouse should have been submitted, especially for those members of’
lhe committee nor familiar with the site.

Given the proximity of the housing and daily use of the ficld by locals residents, we feel the proposed
licensing hours are not suitable in a residential area consisting of mainly families and
the elderly.

Yours faithfuily,

Gail and John Taylor

20 Thurnall Close,
Baldock,

SGT 6DR,
Hertfordshire,

I Page 73
1



http://www.tcpdf.org

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 HEARING PROCEDURE
	2 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE
	BUFFS Appendix A (application).pdf
	BUFFS Appendix A (plan).pdf
	BUFFS Appendix B.pdf
	BUFFS Appendix C.pdf
	BUFFS Appendix D.pdf
	BUFFS Appendix E (redacted).pdf


